
From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 05, 2016 8:47AM 
Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Consolidation of Dockets 160021-EI, 160061-EI, 160062-EI and 160088-EI 

Yes, this is the correct procedure to follow. Thanks! 

Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 8:31 AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: Consolidation of Dockets 160021-EI, 160061-EI, 160062-EI and 160088-EI 

Pursuant to Order PSC-16-0182-PCO-EI, Dockets 160021-EI, 160061-EI, 160062-EI and 160088-EI have been 
consolidated for all purposes. Per our conversation, Dockets 160021-EI has been designated as the primary docket. All 
future filings for Dockets 160021-EI, 160061-EI, 160062-EI and 160088-EI will be placed in Docket 160021-EI. 

Thanks! 
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